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T reasurer. of Jeb 2016, Inc.

Dear Mr. Jordan: -

On October 13, 2015, we reccived your letter notifying Governor Bush that the American
Democracy Legal Fund filed a complaint against him in MUR 6971. On October 21, 2015, we
subscquemly received your letter notifying Jeb 2016, Inc. and William Simon, in his ofhc:al
capacity as 1'reasurer ofjcb 2016, Inc., that the American Democracy Legal Fund also filed a
complaint against them in MUR 6971.

In order to conduct a full review of the factual and legal issues presented in the complaint and
preparc an accurate and comprehensive response, we respectfully request an extension of 30 days
from the date we received your letter notifying Governor Bush of the complaint to respond. A
response is currently duc on October 28, 2015 for Governor Bush and November 5, 2015 for Jeh
2016, Inc. Our requested extension will make the résponse due on November 27, 2015.

We very much appreciate your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

A novclis A Zedn
Megan L. Sowards, General Counscl
Brandis I.. Zehr, Deputy General Counsel
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